
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  
 
Time and Date:  The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee met on Monday, September 28, 

2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the Board Room of Wausau City Hall.   
 
Members Present: Ruff, Field, Follendorf, Plath, Gisselman, Winters. 
 
Others Present:  Ben Graham, Andrew Lynch, Pat Peckham, Susan Schmidt, Sonia Miller, Brad 

Lenz 
 
In compliance with Chapter 19, Wisconsin Statutes, notice of this meeting was posted and transmitted to 
the Wausau Daily Herald in the proper manner. 
 
Welcome and introductions           
 
Ruff called the meeting to order at approximately 4:00 p.m. and everyone present introduced themselves.   
 
Approve minutes of February 29, 2016 meeting        
 
Winters moved to approve the minutes.  Plath seconded, and the motion carried 6-0.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on Bike and Walk Week activities      
  
Ruff said Bike and Walk week is May 16-20 and this committee has previously organized Bike to Work 
with the Mayor on Monday morning to kick off the week.  He said the previous rides were down Bridge 
Street to City Hall.  The committee discussed different times, routes, and starting points.  Ruff said that 
instead of a bike rodeo this year there will be a partnership with the summer school programs.  Field said 
a proclamation from the Mayor’s office for Bike Week would be good.  Winters suggested a ride on the 
River Edge trail to raise awareness.  Follendorf suggested doing a story on the bike fix-stations.  Peckham 
suggested multiple starting points for the Mayor’s ride.  Ruff agreed and asked for “marshals” at each 
starting point.  Discussion followed.  Lynch suggested a photo contest where people could upload photos 
in different categories.     
  
Discussion and possible recommendation on Letters to the Editor and other communications   
 
Ruff said that there were some negative letters in the paper regarding bicycling.  Field said that a counter 
letter should be written to address the things brought up.  Graham said he writes a regular column from 
the police department and bicycle issues could be addressed.  The committee discussed issues to address 
in the column.   
 
Discuss and possible recommendation on committee membership       
 
Ruff said the terms of the citizen members are expiring soon but that they (i.e., Field, Follendorf, Plath, 
and Ruff) are willing to stay on for another term.  Schmidt is being considered as a new citizen member.  
Gisselman and Peckham are the likely alderpersons to serve on the committee.  Lenz said the Mayor 
makes the appointments and Council approves them, but a recommendation from this committee would 
be good.  A motion was made by Plath and seconded by Winters to re-appoint the existing members as 
discussed, and to add Schmidt as a new citizen member.  Motion carried unanimously, 6-0.   
Ruff thanked Winters for serving on the committee and for recommending Schmidt to the committee.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on improvements to Kent Street and Grand Avenue 
intersection. 
 
Lenz said this issue was brought up last time as a future agenda item and is now on the agenda for more 
detailed discussion.  He showed an aerial image of the intersection and asked for more information about 
the specific issue.  Peckham said that if you’re on a bicycle heading westbound on Kent Street from the 



Bike/Ped Advisory Committee 
May 18, 2016 — Page 2 
 
soccer complex you could wait hours at the Grand Avenue intersection for the traffic light to change 
because bicycles do not trigger the sensor.  If a vehicle does not approach the intersection to trip the 
sensor, a bicyclist needs to travel 30 feet onto the sidewalk to push the pedestrian button.  He said he can 
talk to engineering directly about possible solutions.   
 
Discuss citywide street and sidewalk areas of concern                                        
 
Schmidt mentioned the intersection of Bridge Street and the Pick ‘N Save/Culver’s parking lot. She said 
if cars are turning onto Bridge Street from the parking lot, there is a utility box to the left that blocks 
visibility of the drivers.  Cars have to pull forward to see around the box and then they are blocking the 
crosswalk.  Bikes coming down the hill off the bridge sometimes are travelling fast through the 
intersection.  She wondered if the box could be moved back to solve the problem.   
 
Lenz showed images of the area and said that the whole intersection should be improved to be more 
pedestrian friendly.  He said sidewalk was added last year on the north side that goes underneath the 
bridge, but there are no crosswalks across Bridge Street, pedestrian ramps or signals on the existing lights.  
Lynch said this intersection has also come in in the HEAL Coalition.  Ruff said that bus riders from Pick 
‘N Save complain about getting across Bridge Street to the bus stop.   
 
Plath mentioned the lack of railing on the Bridge Street bridge heading westbound.  Lenz said this issue is 
mentioned in the bike/ped plan.  Discussion followed.     
 
Future items for consideration           
 
Miller is planning a bike to work event for her place of employment and is interested in what the 
committee is doing.  Ruff mentioned the Bike to Work with the Mayor event and photo contest and 
encouraged collaboration with local employers.  Discussion followed on encouraging bicycling to work.  
 
Ruff asked for a future update on road construction projects.    
 
Adjourn             
 
Schmidt motioned to adjourn, Follendorf seconded.  Ruff adjourned the meeting at 5:01 p.m.  
 
The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee is next scheduled to meet on Monday, May 23, 
2016 at 4:00 p.m.   
 
 
 
BikePedMinutes2016April 


